From: David Allingham <David.Allingham@brighton.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2023 1:32 PM

To: Barlund, Paola

Subject: RE: Extension of time Brighton- draft amendment RZ-2022-05
Hi Paola

Thanks for following up. Can | please have an extension to Friday 10 November. This will give me enough time to
finalise my submission and for the Executive to review it based on the discussion from the 2" Direction Hearing last
week.

Kind regards
DAVID ALLINGHAM

DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Working Hours: Mon — Thurs
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1 Tivoli Road, Old Beach TAS 7017
Tel: (03) 6268 7021
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www.brighton.tas.gov.au

We acknowledge the traditional owners who once walked this country, the Mumirimina people, the original
custodians of the skies, land and water of kutalayna (Jordan River). We forward our respect to the palawa/pakana
(Tasmanian Aboriginal) community as the traditional and original owners of lutruwita (Tasmania).

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER:

Information in this transmission is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or
dissemination of the information is unauthorised and you should delete/destroy all copies and notify the sender. No
liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.
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From: Barlund, Paola <Paola.Barlund@planning.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 3:53 PM

To: David Allingham <David.Allingham@brighton.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Extension of time Brighton- draft amendment RZ-2022-05

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.



Good afternoon David,

| am just following up about the extension of time to respond to the Commission’s directions.
Could you please let me know how much time you will need the extension to be for?

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Paola Barlund
Planning Adviser

TASMANIAN PLANNING COMMISSION

Level 3 144 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1691 Hobart TAS 7001

03 6165 6835
www.planning.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived or
lost by mistaken delivery). The email and any attachments are intended only for the intended addressee(s). Please notify us by return email if you have received
this email and any attachments by mistake, and delete them. If this email and any attachments include advice, that advice is based on, and limited to, the
instructions received by the sender. Any unauthorised use of this email and any attachments is expressly prohibited. Any liability in connection with any viruses
or other defects in this email and any attachments, is limited to re-supplying this email and any attachments.
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have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.



